Business District Support Program (BDS)
Request for Proposals (RFP)

2016 PROPOSAL FORM
due February 25, 2016, 4:00 p.m.


Proposals will not be considered for funding if (i) one or more of the questions in this form are incomplete or (ii) a corresponding Budget in the form provided is not received via email as described below under Submittal Process. Portions of the proposal contents, and any clarification to the contents submitted by the successful applicant, may become part of the contractual obligation and be incorporated by reference into the contract between the applicant and the City. The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and negotiate modifications to an entire proposal to create a contract of lesser or greater magnitude than described in the submitted proposal.


SUBMITTAL PROCESS
Once you have fully completed this Proposal Form, email a copy of it by Thursday, February 25, 2016, 4:00 p.m. to Rebecca Parrell at rebecca.parrell@minneapolismn.gov. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Include as a second attachment to the email a completed Budget using the Excel Budget file, where you will find a blank worksheet to use as a template, as well as Example 1 and Example 2 worksheets that provide two examples of correct formatting. Any letters of support should be attached to the same proposal submittal email.

You will receive a courtesy email response indicating what was received within 24 hours of receipt or by 4:30 p.m. on February 25, 2016.

If you have any submittal questions, please call Rebecca Parrell at 612-673-5018.


APPLICANT INFORMATION
Organization name:
Organization Federal ID number:
Mailing address:
Contact person name:
Contact person title:
Contact person phone number:
Contact person email address:
Contract amount requested ($50,000 maximum): $
List the eligible area(s) the proposal would serve:


NEED, OUTCOMES, & IMPACT (10 pts max) If you are proposing more than one activity, be sure to number each       
 			       activity and use the same numbering format when answering all questions, as appropriate.
1. Describe the business district development strategies/activities you propose and why the specific activity is needed for your district. 


2. What specific outcomes do you expect to achieve and what deliverables will you provide to the City as evidence the outcomes were realized? How will the outcomes impact the economic success of the businesses and livability of the community?

BEST PRACTICES & INNOVATION (10 pts max)
3. Describe 1-2 specific local or national best practices examples that lead to you proposing these activities.
 

4. Describe how the proposed activities are innovative revitalization strategies for your area?


LEVERAGE AND BUDGET (10 pts max)
5. Are the proposed activities one-time expenditures? (It is not the intention of the BDS program to fund an annual line item in an organization’s budget, but rather to fund activities that respond to the changing needs, economic conditions, and character of each business district.) YES / NO 

If not, how does the organization propose to achieve sustained funding into the future? For example, increase member dues and/or membership numbers, charge for events or services, launch a revenue-generating activity or increase fundraising activity?


6. Are you a membership organization? YES / NO
If yes, how many members did you have as of February 1, 2016?  ______
Provide an outline of your dues structure:
What are your membership growth and retention goals for the contract period (June 1, 2016-June 1, 2017)?


CAPACITY AND READINESS (10 pts max) 
Organizational and consultant performance under previous contracts will be considered 
7. List the individuals who will perform the activities proposed. Are staff members, volunteers, or consultants? Include a short description of their experience achieving similar outcomes to what you are proposing in this application. If a consultant has not yet been identified, describe how they will be chosen.


8. Describe partnerships your organization has with other community organizations and how these partnerships improve services in your business district. If the proposed activities are coordinated with community partners, describe how the collaboration is expected to work. If letters of support are needed to help demonstrate this cooperation, email with this Proposal Form and Budget. 


9. How were businesses and/or Boards of Directors engaged in the formulation and review of this proposal? How will they be engaged in its implementation?
 

10. Please provide a list of your board of directors and their affiliations. If there is not a cross-section of the business community represented, how is your organization working to correct that? 


AUTHORIZATION (Complete both sections) 

Submittal Authorization
(Name), on behalf of (Organization Name)[footnoteRef:1], hereby authorize the submittal of this Online Proposal Submittal Form in response to the Business District Support Program, Request for Proposals. [1:  If a partnership or team is proposing, an authorized signature is required from each entity.] 


Name:
Title:

Name:
Title:


Consent for Release of Response Data
(Name), on behalf of (Organization Name)[footnoteRef:2], hereby consents to the release of its development proposal in response to the Business District Support Program, Request for Proposals and waives any claims it may have under Minnesota Statutes Section 13.08 against the City of Minneapolis for making such information public. The foregoing consent and waiver does not extend to financial statements submitted under separate confidential cover. [2: ] 


Name:
Title:

Name:
Title:
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